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assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 02/06/2003
PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01703) *  COMPLETED EVENTS C




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

F ﬂ
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing €  .ces Completes "
Docket No. 030002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2003 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities
Official Filing Date:
lLast Day to Suspend: Expiration:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR) EXT GCL MMS PIF
("()" indicates OPR) B S S,
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program/Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TQ REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
OPR Staff T Ballinger, L Colson, L Munroe
2 Previous Current
1. Order Establishing Procedure 03/14/72003103/17/2003
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 03/13/2003
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CCA Official Filing:
12/31,02********10 09 AM********Kay F'Yﬂﬂ*********l

Kay Flynn ‘?(}C};l "1F2H9
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2002 10:04 AM 3

To: CCA - QOrders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/31/02 10:03:00 AM

Docket Number: 020002-EG; 030002-EG

Filename / Path: 030002\ est-dkt#.wpd

Order Establishing 2003 Docket Number.
Number of page in order - 3.

Thanks "J"
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CCA Official Filing: -
3,1 4,03*************3 : 46 PM*************M ati I da san ders**************1

/
Matilda Sanders Q‘S S¥- PQ;Q
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2003 2:44 PM 10
To: CCA - Orders / Notices '
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . ‘A,,’,a‘
Date and Time: 3/14/03 2:43:00 PM o e
Docket Number: 030002-EG o ﬁ
Filename / Path: 030002-0ep.lah Qe o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘l:‘f“; -
E
o W i
Order Establishing Procedure = - o2
5 ©

Atty: Lorena Holley

Pages: 10
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STATE OF FLORIDA ~

DivISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ABMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

COMMISSIONERS:
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
v )
BRAULIO L. BAEZ gLANCA S.Bayo
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY ‘ IRECTOR -, \
5 ‘- j (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON g A A (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

ﬁuh[it Serpice Qonmmiszion

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DATE: D 15 -p=

TO: C ‘ C(tu\'fm ) *
,.—-«-"‘J ’
FROM: [ ‘l””bﬂf [ , Division of the Commission Clerk and

Administrative Services

RE: Acknowledgment of Rece‘ipt of Confidential Filing

O4351-03

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

=300 0L - £ C? or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
ot of Tuep Bliog\+ Sth. KG- | ,and
filedon behalfof __ | P4 L. — '~ ; C nquff* ) . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770.

PSC/CCA019-C (Rev 01/03)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fLus
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A, JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
BravLiol. BAgz

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S.BAYO

« » DIRECTOR
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6330 {ADMIN)

Paublic Berpice Qommission

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
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TO: U fad

' T He
FROM: L 1A , Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services
RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing
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This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
Aty ol op -4 2 Exhilal  Aviin g, , and
J

filed on behalf of TP / | vz s{:;f;ld . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770.

PSC/CCAD19-C (Rev 01/03)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/Avww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A, JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON
BraULIOL. BAEZ

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

DIvISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. Bayo

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

PHublic Berpice Commission

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

pate: Dl 156>

.

TO: At Frc 4l

FROM: B 4’“[‘?’7 Li LA , Division of the Commission Clerk and
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RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing
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This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
E;\(‘Hbib /\ IRl ({41 F ,and

filed on behalf of Fi°l / el Fif . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770.

PSC/CCA019-C (Rev 01/03)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD « TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equsl Opportunity Employer
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLAa A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
BrauLio .. BAEZ

DivISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA 8. BAYO

. ' DIRECTOR
léUDOLPHMR‘éDY BRADLEY (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
HARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Pablic Berfice Commission

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
DATE: (- 50 O3
TO: '/)Ci ey { £ 3*@1« Vo

FROM: B :Qf L LA , Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

OS¥1IMN-07

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

D300 - EG{ or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
{”’Q(HCDTHC/ A Avdd (e hof # c2-04 2 <2f - | ,and
filed on behalf of T L . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770.

PSC/CCA019-C (Rev 01/03)

CarITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us
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CCA Official Filing

8/12/2003*********** 1204 pM********** 'rlmolyn Henry******l
Timolyn Henry ©qAb-PCO
From: Dorothy Menasco |
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2003 11:51 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/12/2003 11:45:00 AM
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
¢ E
Docket No. 030004-GU ox -
First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure m= ™
Pages: 3 o -
Atty: Lorena Holley =L =
e =
i b
o C

Docket No. 030002-66~

First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure
Pages: 3

Atty: Lorena Holley

Both hard copies will be brought down on GCL's 1:30 p.m. run to CCA and the mail room.
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CCA Official Filing

10/21/2003% ¥ ¥k kkkkkok kK kK 10:04 AM ¥k k ok sk sk kok K ok ok K Matilda Sanders*****{
Matilda Sanders HM

From: Dorothy Menasco c,

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2003 10:04 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/21/2003 10:03:00 AM

Docket Number: 030002-EG

Filename / Path: 030002-grant-conf2.wpd

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS OBTAINED DURING THE
CONSERVATION RECOVERY AUDIT OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (DOCUMENT NOS. 05791-03 AND
05817-03)

Afty: Lorena Holley &3
Ln ppdl

i1

o 8 (O

Pages: 9 o oAt
— d“:"‘:

92 . o

-

= F

£ 2 =

(.l

O
(Q 2 mmled wl‘%
PSC-03-1%D




i
~

;p-s ’”___&- B

CCA Official Filing
10/21/2003% %k kkkkkkkkk Kk 10:07 AM X%k k3 3k 3k kK 3k ok K Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders 1123 - CR)

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2003 10:08 AM b

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

Subject:

Date and Time: 10/21/2003 10:07.00 AM
Docket Number: 030002-EG

Filename / Path: 030002-grant-conf.iah
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION GRANTED BY ORDER NO
PSC-01-2268-PHO-EG OF CERTAIN MATERIAL OBTAINED DURING THE ENERGY CONSERVATION COST

RECOVERY AUDIT

Atty: Lorena Holley

R fon)
Pages: 6 )
& 8
o o
r~ X ™o o
ma_ — o
22 o &
s X
paug o -
(R
O

(OD/Q maﬁ.‘e,é with

Ps(-03-1182



»

- — Ve A~

Marguerite Lockard 1198 -CFp
From: Dorothy Menasco s

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 10:31 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/22/2003 8:57:00 AM

Docket Number: 030002-EG

Filename / Path: 030002-GrConf.wpd

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR PORTIONS OFSCHEDULE CT-6 AND
APPENDIX A, PAGE 1-B (DOCUMENT NO. 04357-03)
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State of Florida

Public Serfrice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 29, 2003

TO: Blanca S. Bay0, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 030002-EG, PREHEARING HELD 10-23-03.

RE: ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY CLAUSE.

DOCUMENT NO.: 10652-03, 10/28/03

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and
is forwarded for placement in the docket file, including
attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

==

JF/rim



e —

CCA Official Filing

11/5/2003%*¥¥**kk k%% 10:59 AM**¥kk ¥k kK Timolyn Henry**#***]
Timolyn Henry PSC-D?*}Q\/(:‘PHO'EI
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2003 10:58 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/5/2003 10:55:00 AM

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Both orders signed by Commissioner and hard copy will be hand-delivered.

Docket No. 030002-El = n

iy
File Name: 030002-pho.wpd ‘;—‘ . =
Prehearing Order i —
Atty: Lorena Holley . e @
Pages: 14 en

Docket No. 030004-GU

File Name: 030004-pho.wpd
Prehearing Order

Atty: Lorena Holley

Pages: 15



State of Florida

Public Berpice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 1, 2003

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 030002-EG, HEARING HELD 11/12-14/03.

RE: ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY CLAUSE.

DOCUMENT NO.: 11969-03, 11/24/03

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

Yrtf

JF/rim




CCA Official Filing

12/4 [ 2003 % * Kk k ok ok ok k ok X 11:40 AMX kKKK ok kk ko Xk X Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders 279 -

From: Dorothy Menasco s

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2003 11:34 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/4/2003 11:31:00 AM

Final Order Approving Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Amounts and Establishing Energy Conservation Cost
Recovery Factors for the Period January 2004 Through December 2004

Docket No. 030004-GU
File Name: 030004-final-ord.lah
Atty: Lorena Holley

Pages: 6

Final Order Approving Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Amounts and Establishing Energy Cost Recovery Factors for
the Period january 2004 through December 2004

Docket No. 030002-El
File Name: 030002-final-ord.lah

Atty: Lorena Holley (00 é)

Pages: 7
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Marguerite Lockard P5 C/"OS* J :‘f 3 ’] - CF‘ 2—- ELG:
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 10:12 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/19/2003 10:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 030002-EG

Filename / Path: 030002-grant-conf2.lah
Order Type: C Signed / Hand Deliver ‘::

Order Granting Request for Extension of Confidential Classification Granted by Order No. PSC-01-2249-CFO-EG

Atty. Lorena Holley

Pages: 9
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CCA Official Filing

12/30/ 2003 *** ¥k kK kkkkkok ok 12:25 PM* ¥k kK ok ok ok okok ok ok Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders o - coo

From: Dorothy Menasco 3

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 12:10 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/30/2003 12:07:00 PM

Order Establishing 2004 Docket Number
Docket Nos. 030004-GU; 040004-GU
File Name: 040004-Est-New-Dkt#.wpd
Atty: Lorena Holley

Pages: 3

Order Establishing 2004 Docket Number KQ O Q
Docket Nog’ 030002-EG: §40002-EG

File Name: 040002-est-new-dkt.lah
Atty: Lorena Holley

Pages: 3




State of Florida

Public Serfrice ommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 30, 2004

TO: Blanca Bayo0, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative
Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services
RE: DOCKET NO. 030002-El, HEARING HELD 12/12 thru 14/03.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 5, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:
%\j\

JF/rim




